From: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:59 AM

To: 'audra.livergood@noaa.gov'

Cc: Briana Arlene; Munne, Vince; Falkiewicz, Timothy

Subject: [External_Sender] PSL Smalltooth Sawfish Capture 1/5/23

Attachments: Photo Jan 05 2023, 16 29 33.jpg; PXL_20230105_210203108.jpg; FPL Sawfish

#04_20230105.pdf; Photo Jan 05 2023, 16 22 34.jpg
Hi Audra,

Yesterday, 1/5/23, the St. Lucie Plant captured a healthy, female smalltooth sawfish. The sawfish was
successfully captured, tagged, and released. Additional information is below and attached, per the
Biological Opinion (BO). This is the first smalltooth sawfish capture since the BO was issued in August.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Time and location of first sighting: 13:15 in the north tangle net in the intake canal.

Data collected (by Harbor Branch): measurements, fin clips, blood, PIT and acoustic tag inserted.
Handling time: First observed at 13:15, released at 16:33 at the beach near intake canal (most of this
time was preparation and waiting for Harbor Branch researchers to arrive, not actual "handling" of the
animal).

Any observed injury/behavior: No observed injuries or erratic behavior.

Condition of the animal at time of release: Condition was very good at the time of release.
Photographs of the animal: Attached

Thanks,

Kristin (Peekstok) Eaton

Florida Power & Light Company
Environmental Services | Wildlife
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408
W:561-691-7132

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s),
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 691-7132 and permanently
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read,
used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the
express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).



Hearing ldentifier: NRR_DRMA
Email Number: 1891

Mail Envelope Properties (BN9PR0O3MB59626D718FDC8B3EC86BF34DEOFBY)

Subject: [External_Sender] PSL Smalltooth Sawfish Capture 1523
Sent Date: 1/6/2023 11:58:43 AM

Received Date: 1/6/2023 12:02:16 PM

From: Eaton, Kristin

Created By: Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com

Recipients:

"Briana Arlene" <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Munne, Vince" <Vince.Munne@fpl.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Falkiewicz, Timothy" <Timothy.Falkiewicz@fpl.com>
Tracking Status: None

"audra.livergood@noaa.gov" <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: BN9PR0O3MB5962.namprd03.prod.outlook.com
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1855 1/6/2023 12:02:16 PM
Photo Jan 05 2023, 16 29 33.jpg 3585349
PXL_20230105_210203108.jpg 5105793

FPL Sawfish #04_20230105.pdf 44400

Photo Jan 05 2023, 16 22 34.jpg 3282374
Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
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